
1

PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Tekia Govan
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2008 6:12 PM
To: gtgibson@stpegs.com
Cc: George Wunder; Raj Anand; Rocky Foster; Tekia Govan; Tom Tai; Adrian Muniz; Belkys 

Sosa; STPCOL
Subject: RESENT: RAI responses Report # ABR-AE-08000046

First email contained incorrect address for Greg Gibson. 
 
Greg, 
 
Per our conversation, could you please send the pdf copy of the RAI response letter ABR-AE-08000046, dated 
June 26, 2008.  Please respond to all so that Tom Tai (acting for George) may also get a copy. 
 
For the future, to ensure that the workflow within our office remains consistent (especially during vacation and 
holiday seasons), we would like to request that you include all project managers from our branch on 
distribution when responding to RAIs.  The list of project managers is listed below.  If you have any questions 
or comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
George.Wunder@nrc.gov 
Raj.Anand@nrc.gov 
Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
Tom.Tai@nrc.gov 
Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-7-F29 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
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